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HALIFAX

PO Box 1749
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3A5 Canada

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chair and Members of North West Community Council

CC: Melissa Eavis, Planner lll, Current Planning

FROM: Ann Merritt, Chair, North West Planning Advisory Committee
DATE: April 7, 2022

SUBJECT: Case 23293 - Beaver Bank Road and Windgate Drive, Beaver Bank

The North West Planning Advisory Committee received information from staff regarding Case 23293 at
their April 6, 2022 meeting. The following recommendation to North West Community Council was
approved:

THAT the North West Planning Advisory Committee has reviewed the application for Case 23293 and
recommends approval of the application with consideration given to reviewing the location of the driveway
and installing traffic lights at the intersection of Windgate Drive and Beaver Bank Road.

This recommendation has been provided to HRM planning staff for review and consideration and will be
addressed in their staff report to the North West Community Council.
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